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The purpose of this amendment is to answer questions received from potential
offerors, to correct Section I, to revise the DD 1423, and to revise the
DD 254 in the solicitation. The questions and answers are as follows:

1) Question: In the Statement of Work, under Task 6, paragraph 3.6.3 (4)
identifies eleven subcontractor companies as participants in hard coating
alternative programs, but Section L-16, Estimated Other Direct Cost (ODC),
contains no provision for subcontracts under Task 6. We request that NRL review
estimate and revise it if warranted.

Answer: The following is added to Section L-16, Task 6, on page 47:

Subcontractor Cost (per year) for Base Year and 4 (four) Option Years, Task 6:
$450,000.

2) Question: 1In section L-14, Anticipated Labor Requirements, Task 7 (Page
40) of the solicitation anticipates 1,040 hours per year in the consultant
category, but Section L-16, Task 7, anticipates $20,000 per year in consultant
costs. In comparison, Task 8 with 400 hours in the consultant category also
anticipates $20,000 in consultant cost. Please review the ODC estimate for Task
7 and revise it, if warranted.

Answer: The ODC estimates for Tasks 7 and 8 are consistent with historical
data. No change is warranted.

3) Question: Paragraph 3.3.6, Statement of Work establishes security
classification of SECRET for some subtasks under Task 3, but specifically
establishes an UNCLASSIFIED classification for subtasks performed at NIST under
Task 3. Paragraph 3.2.6 establishes a classification of SECRET for Task 2 in
its entirety. Section 3.2.1 establishes the same work in Task 2 is to be
performed with NIST. Should Task 2 subtasks involving collaboration with NIST
also be UNCLASSIFIED?

Answer: All subtasks involving collaboration with NIST will be UNCLASSIFIED.

4) Question: Is the experience in lieu of degree acceptable for employees
with sufficient applicable experience and education to fill labor categories
requiring a bachelor's degree? If so, how much experience is considered
equivalent. :

Answer: Experience in lieu of formal degree is acceptable. Unless the
Government has specific requirements or guidance, I suggest the following
equivalency: BS = 5 years of experience; MS = 10 years of experience; and PhD
= 15 years of experience. However, the experience must be quantifiable, not
simply the number of work years. Examples include the demonstrated use and
operation of specific administrative or management skills as appropriate for a
specific task.

5) Question: The solicitation talks about materials for storage and
conversion. Does this mean that basic research including some preliminary
results of the materials in a device (i.e. fuel cell, capacitor, battery) or is
the Navy looking for full device as an end product of the research?
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Answer: While the NRL group working on this task does conduct basic research
on materials for energy storage and conversion, the contractor supporting this
task will NOT be involved with these studies. Instead, the contractor shall
support this group through materials and device preparation, characterization
and testing as directed. These devices will include sensors, batteries, fuel
cells, ultracapacitors, and/or other devices.

6) Question: How many total awards does NRL expect to give out? Is there
any limit on the amount of funding one can ask for over the five-year period of
performance?

Answer: The number of awards for Task 7 is unknown but expected to be one.
The amount of funding expected for this task is limited to the amount of direct
labor hours and ODC specified in the RFP.

7) Question: Does the Navy have specific devices or power goals in mind
with this research, or is the solicitation looking for general power output
improvements for fuel cells/ultracapacitor and batteries technology through
materials enhancements?

Answer: The NRL group does have specific device and power goals that have
been defined by their sponsors. However, goals are NOT part of this RFP. The
NRL group will conduct work to meet these goals, the contract will conduct work,
as directed, to support the NRL group.

8) Question: Under heading "E. Past Performance," the RFP requires
submission of relevant history information showing quality of work performed,
timeliness, cost control, etc. There is another paragraph on page 36 of the RFP
describing what is required to be submitted on "Past Performance Information",
(a), (b), and (c), please advise us to whether we have interpreted the past
performance requirements properly.

Answer: The other paragraph entitled "Past Performance Information" on page 36
is necessary and must be labeled as Section L-12(A). Past Performance Report is
not included in the number of pages required under Section L~-11(2).

Section F-2(a) is revised to read as follows:

"The term of this contract is from the date of award through twelve (12) months
thereafter. 1In the event that the options are exercised, the contract term
shall be extended by twelve (12) months for each option exercised."

Section I - Contract Clauses, page 24 of the solicitation FAR 52.219-6, Notice
of Small -Business Set-Aside (JUL 1996) - Alternate 1 (Oct 1995) is deleted in

its entirety.

The attached DD 1423, Contract Data Requirement List, hereby replaces what was
originally attached to the Statement of Work.

ATTACHMENT NO. 2, DD 254 - Contract Security Classification Specification is
revised as follows: Blocks 10(a) and 11(b) are revised from NO to YES.

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.
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e. INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION . PERFORM SERVICES ONLY . X
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f. SPECIAL ACCESS INFORMATION _ X | h. REQUIRE A COMSEC ACCOUNT X
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12. PUBLIC RELEASE. Any information (classifled or unclassified) pertaining to this contract shall not be released for public dissemination except as provided
by the Industrial Security Manual or unless it has been approved for public release by appropriate U.S. Government authority. Proposed public releases shall

be submitted for approval prior to release I: Direct II] Through (Specify)

COMMANDING OFFICER, NAVAL RESEARCH LABORATORY, WAHSINGTON, DC 20375-5320, CODE 6170

to the Directorate for Freedom of Information and Security Review, Office of the Assistant Secretary of Defense {Public Affairs)* for review.
*In the case of non-DoD User Agencies, requests for disclosure shall be submitted to that agency.

13. SECURITY GUIDANCE. The security classifiection guidance needed for this classified effort is identified below. If any difficulty is encountered in applying
this guidance or if any other contributing factor indicates a need for changes in this guidance, the contractor is authorized and encouraged to provide
recommended changes; to challenge the guidance or the classification assigned to any information or material furnished or generated under this contract;
and to submit any questions for interpretation of this guidance to the official identified below. Pending final decision, the information involved shall be
handled and protected at the highest level of classification assigned or recommended. (Fill in as sppropriate for the classified effort. Attach, or forward under
separate correspond. , any do ts/guides/extracts referenced herein. Add additional pages as needed to provide complete guidance.)

Access to classified information is not required for the purpose of submitting a bid/proposal for this statement of work. However,
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capabilities, and personnel available with DoD granted personnel security clearances commensurate with level of access required
for performance of contract.
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16. CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE. Security requirements stated herein are complete and adequate for safeguarding the classified
information to be released or generated under this classified effort. All questions shall be referred to the official named below.
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TINA SMALLWOOD CONTRACTING OFFICER, SECURITY (202) 767-2240/2391
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